

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY

THIRD ASSEMBLY - (FOURTH SESSION)

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2025 AT 2.30 P.M.

- 1. The Assembly assembled at thirty minutes past Two O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer

QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY

The Hon. Speaker (Hon. Kennedy Ng'ondi) having confirmed that there was a Quorum at the commencement of the Sitting called the County Assembly to order.

3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE CHAIR

The Speaker conveyed the following communication: -

SUBJECT: INTERIM REPRESENTATION OF THE RESIDENTS OF KARIOBANGI NORTH WARD

"Hon. Members,

I have the following Communication to convey:

Hon. Members,

You may recall that at the Assembly Sitting held on Wednesday 23rd April 2025, I made a communication regarding interim representation of the residents of Kariobangi North Ward following the unfortunate passing away of Hon. Joel Munuve, MCA. In the Communication, I observed that in such circumstances, the Speaker is required to inform the Independent Electoral and Boundaries Commission (IEBC) for a possible conduct of a by-election. However, I noted that the IEBC is currently constitutively constrained to conduct such a by-election.

TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2025 AT 2.30 P.M.

Hon. Members,

In view of the foregoing, I borrowed from a practice established by the Speaker of the National Assembly Rt. Hon. Moses Wetangula who appointed a neighboring MP to act for the Constituency of Malava following the death of the constituency's MP. Consequently, I appointed Hon. Silas Ongwae Matara, MCA to act for the residents of Kariobangi North Ward until such a time a by-election is held or upon further directions from the Speaker.

However, **Hon. Members**, my office is in receipt of a Petition from residents of the said Ward contesting my appointment of Hon. Silas Ongwae Matara, MCA. Instead, the residents have proposed the appointment of Hon. Dan Oria, MCA, Member for Dandora Area IV.

Hon. Members,

It is on the basis of the foregoing Petition that I now appoint Hon. Dan Oria, MCA to be the representative of the residents of Kariobangi North in the Assembly affairs until such a time when a by election is conducted or upon further directions from the Speaker. The appointment of Hon. Silas Ongwae Matara, MCA is hereby revoked. Similarly, the Clerk's letter communicating my earlier appointment to Hon. Matara is similarly rescinded.

Consequently, the Clerk is hereby directed to write a new letter communicating today's appointment to Hon. Dan Oria, MCA.

Hon. Members,

You are so guided.

I thank you."

4. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 45 (2) (C)

Pursuant to Standing Order 45 (2) (c) the following responses to Statements were issued:-

- a) Statement by Hon. Peter Imwatok from the Chairperson Select Committee on Finance, Budget and Appropriations regarding the ongoing status of construction of Kihumbuini Stadium in Kangemi Ward;
- b) Statement by Hon. Peter Imwatok from the Chairperson Sectoral Committee on Transport and Public Works regarding breakdown of traffic lights at key junctions and roundabouts within the City;

TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2025 AT 2.30 P.M.

- c) Statement by Hon. Peter Imwatok from the Chairperson Select Committee on Finance, Budget and Appropriations regarding the loan originally acquired by the County Government from Equity Bank but later refinanced by Kenya Commercial Bank (KCB);
- d) Statement by Hon. Peter Imwatok from the Chairperson Sectoral Committee on Transport and Public Works regarding matatu stages allocated in the CBD since beginning of the term of the current County Government;
- e) Hon. Carrington Heho's Statement on the Speaker's Direction on forceful detention of hawkers; and
- f) hon. samson ochieng jera seeked guidance on obstruction of the speaker by a vehicle allegedly assigned to the acting County Attorney.

5. MOTION - ADOPTION OF REPORT

Motion Made and Question Proposed;

THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON COUNTY FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS ON THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY FISCAL STRATEGY PAPER AND THE DEBT MANAGEMENT STRATEGY PAPER FOR THE FY 2025/2026 AND OVER THE MEDIUM TERM, laid on the table of the Assembly on Wednesday, 16th April 2025.

(Chairperson, Select Committee on County Finance, Budget and Appropriations)

Debate ensued;

Mover replied;

Question put and agreed to;

There being no other business and the time being fourteen minutes past Four O'clock the Speaker adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

6. ASSEMBLY ROSE - at fourteen minutes past four O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Wednesday, 30th April, 2025 at 2.30 p.m.